The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, September 15, 2021

3:00 PM

REMOTE HEARING (VIRTUAL ROOM 4)

Committee on Consumer Affairs and Business

Licensing

Diana Ayala, Chair Members: Justin L. Brannan, Margaret S. Chin, Ben Kallos, Peter A. Koo, Karen Koslowitz, Brad S. Lander, Carlos Menchaca and Kalman Yeger

Roll Call	
	Present: Ayala, Brannan, Chin, Kallos, Koo, Lander and Yeger
	Absent: Koslowitz and Menchaca
	Other Council Members Attending: Moya and Rosenthal
Int 0499-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to allowing corporations, partnerships and other business entities to obtain newsstand licenses
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 499, Int. No. 499, February 14, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 02-14-2018, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 14, 2018, Committee Report 9/15/21, Hearing Testimony 9/15/21, Hearing Transcript 9/15/21
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 499, Int. No. 499, February 14, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 02-14-2018, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 14, 2018, Committee Report 9/15/21, Hearing Testimony 9/15/21, Hearing Transcript 9/15/21
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0508-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the prohibition of requiring low-wage workers to enter into covenants not to compete and also to require employers to notify potential employees of any requirement to enter into a covenant not to compete
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 508, Int. No. 508, February 14, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 02-14-2018, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 14, 2018, Committee Report 9/15/21, Hearing Testimony 9/15/21, Hearing Transcript 9/15/21
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 508, Int. No. 508, February 14, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 02-14-2018, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 14, 2018, Committee Report 9/15/21, Hearing Testimony 9/15/21, Hearing Transcript 9/15/21

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0974-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the disclosure in employment advertisements of mandatory arbitration and non-disparagement clauses in employment contracts
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 974, Int. No. 974, June 7, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-7-18, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 7, 2018, Committee Report 9/15/21, Hearing Testimony 9/15/21, Hearing Transcript 9/15/21
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 974, Int. No. 974, June 7, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-7-18, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 7, 2018, Committee Report 9/15/21, Hearing Testimony 9/15/21, Hearing Transcript 9/15/21
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 2318-2021	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the licensing of labor service providers
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2318, Int. No. 2318, May 27, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-27-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 27, 2021, Committee Report 9/15/21, Hearing Testimony 9/15/21, Hearing Transcript 9/15/21
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2318, Int. No. 2318, May 27, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-27-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 27, 2021, Committee Report 9/15/21, Hearing Testimony 9/15/21, Hearing Transcript 9/15/21
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 2397-2021	A Local Law in relation to severance pay for hotel service employees
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2397-A, Summary of Int. No. 2397, Int. No. 2397, September 9, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 9/15/21, Hearing Testimony 9/15/21, Hearing Transcript 9/15/21, Proposed Int. No. 2397-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Message of Necessity, Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 2397-A, Summary of Int. No. 2397, Int. No. 2397,
September 9, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files,
Committee Report 9/15/21, Hearing Testimony 9/15/21, Hearing Transcript
9/15/21, Proposed Int. No. 2397-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21,
Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting
Agenda with Links to Files, Message of Necessity, Fiscal Impact
Statement

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee